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Questions	
  UNFPA/MOZ/ITB/17/008	
  
	
  
	
  

a)   Delivery	
  Schedule	
  
	
  
	
  

1.   Delivery	
   Schedule	
   from	
   date	
   of	
   contract	
   is	
   indicated	
   with	
   21	
   days.	
   You	
   allow	
  
international	
  bidders	
  to	
  quote	
  –	
  but	
  due	
  to	
  the	
  volume	
  it	
  has	
  to	
  be	
  shipped	
  by	
  sea.	
  	
  
If	
   you	
  want	
   the	
   goods	
   at	
   site	
  within	
   21	
   days	
   only	
   –	
   it	
   is	
   not	
   possible.	
   So	
   please	
  
confirm	
  that	
  21	
  days	
  mean	
  the	
  date	
  where	
  the	
  goods	
  should	
  be	
  available	
  at	
  FCA	
  
point	
  	
  
	
  
This	
  project	
  is	
  conducted	
  with	
  very	
  tight	
  deadline.	
  The	
  delivery	
  days	
  are	
  provided	
  DAP	
  
(Matola,Maputo-­‐Province/Mozambique,	
   Armazéns	
   RJM,	
   EN4,	
   Bairro	
   Tchumene,	
  
Parcela	
  3380/26)	
  basis.	
  The	
  bidders	
  are	
  permitted	
  to	
  submit	
  proposals	
  based	
  on	
  both	
  
sea	
  and	
  air	
  freight	
  and	
  the	
  best	
  possible	
  delivery	
  term	
  that	
  can	
  be	
  offered.	
  UNFPA	
  will	
  
make	
  the	
  final	
  decision	
  taking	
  all	
  relevant	
  factors	
  in	
  to	
  consideration	
  including	
  total	
  
cost	
  and	
  the	
  delivery	
  lead-­‐times.	
  	
  
	
  

2.   Delivery	
  Schedule	
  is	
  21	
  Calendar	
  days	
  from	
  Date	
  of	
  Contract,	
  kindly	
  confirm	
  whether	
  
the	
  mode	
  of	
  transport	
  to	
  be	
  offered	
  is	
  air	
  transport	
  
	
  
Please	
  refer	
  the	
  answer	
  above	
  
	
  

3.   The	
  delivery	
  time	
  is	
  21	
  days	
  from	
  date	
  of	
  Contract.	
  Is	
  it	
  possible	
  to	
  have	
  longer	
  period	
  
of	
  time?	
  Cardboard	
  boxes	
  would	
  be	
  loaded	
  in	
  21	
  containers	
  	
  
	
  
Please	
  refer	
  the	
  answer	
  above.	
  This	
  project	
  is	
  implemented	
  with	
  very	
  tight	
  deadlines	
  
and	
  therefore	
  we	
  are	
  not	
  in	
  a	
  position	
  to	
  extend	
  the	
  lead-­‐time.	
  	
  
	
  

4.   As	
   to	
   the	
   "delivery	
   Schedule	
   from	
   date	
   of	
   contract"	
   is	
   21	
   calendar	
   days,	
   does	
  
21calendar	
  days	
   including	
   shipping	
   time?	
  as	
   it	
  will	
  be	
  difficutlty	
   for	
   international	
  
supplier	
  if	
  including	
  the	
  shipping	
  time	
  	
  
	
  
Please	
  refer	
  the	
  answer	
  above	
  
	
  

5.   As	
  per	
  2.2	
  schedule	
  of	
  requirements.	
   in	
  Section	
  II,	
   the	
   lead	
  time	
  for	
   International	
  
suppliers	
  should	
  be	
  within	
  21	
  calendar	
  days	
  after	
  receipt	
  Contract.	
  Is	
  this	
  delivery	
  
time	
   mandatory?	
   Do	
   you	
   accept	
   a	
   delivery	
   time	
   of	
   65	
   days	
   for	
   DAP	
   terms	
   to	
  
Mozambique?	
  We	
  need	
  45	
  days	
  by	
  Sea	
  and	
  20	
  days	
  for	
  production.	
  
	
  
Please	
  refer	
  the	
  answer	
  above	
  
	
  

6.   	
  Due	
  to	
  Chinese	
  holiday,	
  we	
  would	
  like	
  to	
  ask	
  for	
  permission	
  for	
  a	
  delayed	
  delivery	
  
of	
  samples.	
  Could	
  you	
  accept	
  that	
  the	
  sample	
  arrive	
  on	
  14th	
  April	
  

	
  
This	
  is	
  unfortunately	
  not	
  possible,	
  due	
  to	
  the	
  tight	
  deadline	
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7.   Our	
  forwarders	
  do	
  not	
  have	
  services	
  to	
  Mapola.	
  Is	
  it	
  possible	
  to	
  offer	
  CFR-­‐Maputo	
  

Port	
  instead	
  DAP-­‐MAPOLO?	
  
	
  
This	
  is	
  unfortunately	
  not	
  possible.	
  Delivery	
  has	
  to	
  be	
  effected	
  under	
  Incoterm	
  DAP-­‐
Matola	
  	
  
	
  

b)   	
  Samples	
  
	
  

8.   Regarding	
  the	
  samples,	
  I	
  would	
  need	
  a	
  contact	
  person	
  and	
  a	
  telephone	
  number	
  in	
  
order	
  to	
  ship	
  the	
  samples.	
  
	
  
Daniel	
  Backhouse,	
  Procurement	
  Analyst,	
  backhouse@unfpa.org,	
  00258	
  840141004	
  ,	
  
Av.	
  Julius	
  Nyere	
  1419,	
  Maputo,	
  Mozambique	
  
	
  

9.   Kindly	
  advise	
  contact	
  person	
  details	
  for	
  samples	
  to	
  be	
  submitted.	
  
	
  
Please	
  refer	
  the	
  answer	
  above,	
  Nr.	
  8	
  	
  
	
  

10.  Could	
  you	
  please	
  also	
  advise	
  a	
  more	
  detailed	
  address	
  (	
  ATTN	
  /	
  PHONE	
  NUMBER	
  /	
  
POST	
  CODE)	
  since	
  we	
  need	
  to	
  provide	
  this	
  to	
  our	
  courier?	
  
	
  
See	
  answer	
  to	
  question	
  number	
  8	
  	
  
	
  

11.  Is	
   it	
   possible	
   to	
   send	
   samples	
   of	
   products	
   of	
   different	
   measures	
   just	
   for	
   your	
  
reference?	
  It	
  is	
  difficult	
  to	
  send	
  samples	
  of	
  the	
  requested	
  products	
  with	
  the	
  exact	
  
requested	
  measures.	
  	
  
	
  
Yes,	
  this	
  is	
  acceptable	
  	
  

	
  
c)   Specifications	
  and	
  Price	
  	
  

	
  
12.  	
  In	
  Price	
  Schedule	
  there	
  is	
  a	
  table	
  for	
  Services	
  Import	
  customs	
  and	
  clearance	
  Import	
  

duties	
  and	
  taxes.	
  Please	
  confirm	
  that	
  UNFPA	
  is	
  exempted	
  from	
  taxis	
  and	
  duties,	
  so	
  
that	
  no	
  costs	
  have	
  to	
  be	
  filled	
  in.	
  

	
  
The	
  government	
  as	
  Consignee	
  is	
  exempted	
  of	
  taxes	
  and	
  import	
  duties.	
  	
  
	
  

13.  	
  Lot	
  number	
  1	
  –	
  Carton	
  boxes	
  and	
  Archive	
  boxes:	
  Please	
  advise	
  if	
  you	
  would	
  like	
  your	
  
boxes	
   to	
   be	
   glued	
   or	
   only	
   stapled.	
   Taking	
   into	
   consideration	
   the	
   humidity	
   in	
  
Mozambique	
  staples	
  may	
  get	
  rusted	
  in	
  a	
  short	
  period	
  of	
  time,	
  kindly	
  advise	
  how	
  the	
  
box	
  should	
  be	
  joined.	
  

	
  
The	
  boxes	
  are	
  preferably	
  glued,	
  but	
  we	
  accept	
  both.	
  	
  	
  
	
  



3	
  
	
  

14.  	
  Lot	
  number	
  2	
  –	
  Item	
  3	
  and	
  4:	
  	
  	
  	
  The	
  size	
  of	
  the	
  plastic	
  bags,	
  are	
  they	
  measured	
  in	
  
centimetres	
  or	
  millimetres?	
  On	
  your	
  request	
  you	
  mention	
  mm	
  which	
  makes	
  the	
  bag	
  
very	
  small.	
  
	
  
There	
   is	
   an	
   error	
   in	
   the	
   specifications	
   indeed.	
   The	
   size	
   has	
   to	
   be	
   measured	
   in	
  
centimetres	
  
	
  

15.  Please	
  advise	
  on	
  the	
  Micron	
  (thickness)	
  of	
  the	
  plastic	
  bags	
  for	
  item	
  3	
  and	
  4.	
  
	
  

Micron:	
  100	
  minimum	
  	
  
	
  

16.  	
  Lot	
  number	
  2	
  –	
  Item	
  5:	
  Plastic	
  bags	
  “Manga”	
  Please	
  advise	
  on	
  the	
  micron	
  (thickness)	
  
that	
  this	
  bag	
  should	
  be	
  made	
  in	
  and	
  kindly	
  reconfirm	
  the	
  size	
  of	
  the	
  bag	
  100cmL	
  (top	
  
width)	
  x	
  70cm	
  (bottom	
  width)	
  x	
  100cmH.	
  

	
  
Micron:	
   60	
   minimum;	
   The	
   Sizes	
   are	
   correct,	
   please	
   note,	
   that	
   the	
   bottom	
   is	
  
folded/bended	
  

	
  
17.  May	
  we	
  request	
  for	
  clearer	
  pictures	
  or	
  3D	
  drawings	
  of	
  the	
  manga	
  bag	
  to	
  observe	
  the	
  

dimensions	
  and	
  seal.	
  
	
  

See	
  Photo	
  below,	
  the	
  headfirst	
  Manga	
  bag,	
  with	
  a	
  folded	
  and	
  bended	
  bottom	
  in	
  both	
  
sides.	
  The	
  Photos	
  are	
  submitted	
  by	
   the	
  partner,	
   so	
   it	
   is	
  not	
  possible	
   to	
  get	
  a	
  more	
  
detailed	
  one	
  soon.	
  	
  

	
  

	
  
	
  

18.  For	
  the	
  Technical	
  Specification	
  of	
  "Archive	
  Boxes"	
  product,	
  can	
  you	
  show	
  us	
  more	
  
pictures	
  ,as	
  from	
  the	
  existing	
  picture	
  ,we	
  don’t	
  know	
  the	
  way	
  how	
  it	
  open	
  ?	
  	
  
	
  
The	
  Photos	
  are	
  submitted	
  by	
  the	
  partner,	
  so	
  it	
  is	
  not	
  possible	
  to	
  get	
  a	
  more	
  detailed	
  
one	
  soon.	
  There	
  are	
  different	
  options	
  acceptable.	
   	
  The	
  Archive	
  Boxes	
  need	
  a	
   fixed	
  
cover,	
  which	
  is	
  closable	
  and	
  the	
  cover	
  is	
  preferably	
  to	
  be	
  inserted	
  on	
  the	
  side.	
  	
  
	
  

19.  Also	
   can	
   you	
   explain	
  what	
   does	
   it	
  mean	
   about	
   the	
   specification:Cardboard	
   type	
  
"C"5mm	
  ?	
  does	
  it	
  means	
  the	
  thickness	
  should	
  be	
  5mm	
  ?	
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“c”	
  is	
  a	
  standardized	
  flute	
  type:	
  	
  

	
  

	
  
	
  	
   Flute  type  C:  t:  6,5-­7,9  mm,  h:  3,1-­4,0  mm	
  
	
  
	
  
20.  Do	
  you	
  accept	
  that	
  we	
  provide	
  FCA	
  port	
  in	
  China	
  price?	
  

	
  
Suppliers	
   should	
  be	
  able	
   to	
  deliver	
   the	
  goods	
   to	
   the	
  end	
  destination	
  based	
  on	
   the	
  
incoterm	
  mentioned	
  in	
  the	
  ITB	
  document.	
  	
  

	
  
21.  Plastic	
  Bag	
  1,	
   Plastic	
  Bag	
  2	
   and	
  Plastic	
  Bag	
   “Manga”:	
  How	
  many	
  microns	
   (µm)	
   is	
  

required	
  for	
  these	
  products?	
  	
  
	
  

Please	
  refer	
  to	
  answers	
  under	
  questions	
  15	
  and	
  16	
  	
  
	
  

22.  Plastic	
  Bag	
  1	
  and	
  Plastic	
  Bag	
  2:	
  the	
  measures	
  in	
  the	
  documents	
  are	
  in	
  mm,	
  	
  I	
  think	
  
you	
  mean	
  “cm”.	
  Please	
  kindly	
  confirm.	
  

	
  
Please	
  refer	
  to	
  answer	
  under	
  question	
  14	
  	
  

	
  
23.  Plastic	
  Bag	
  “Manga”:	
  How	
  many	
  units	
  do	
  you	
  require?	
  70.000	
  units	
  (as	
  page	
  16)	
  or	
  

60.000	
  unites	
  (as	
  the	
  rest	
  of	
  the	
  documents).	
  	
  
	
  
60,000	
  units	
  
	
  

24.  	
  Plastic	
  Bag	
  1:	
  Is	
  the	
  colour	
  relevant?	
  Green	
  or	
  Transparent	
  
	
  

The	
  colour	
  is	
  not	
  relevant,	
  but	
  preferably	
  transparent	
  	
  	
  
	
  

25.  Regarding	
  Technical	
  specifications:	
  For	
  item	
  22,	
  the	
  Chalk.	
  It	
  is	
  said	
  quantity	
  150,000	
  
EACH,	
  please	
  clarify	
  how	
  many	
  quantity	
  in	
  a	
  box?	
  Do	
  you	
  accept	
  100	
  each	
  in	
  a	
  box?	
  	
  

  
This	
  is	
  unrelated	
  to	
  this	
  ITB.	
  For	
  ITB	
  for	
  Stationery:	
  It	
  is	
  acceptable,	
  if	
  the	
  quantity	
  is	
  
the	
  same.	
  	
  

  
26.  Please	
  see	
  below	
  clarification	
  for	
  Line	
  Item#	
  2	
  &	
  3:	
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a)   Please	
  provide	
  Thickness	
  of	
  the	
  Bag	
  	
  

	
  
Please,	
  refer	
  to	
  answers	
  under	
  questions	
  15	
  and	
  16	
  	
  
	
  

b)   Kindly	
  clarify	
  and	
  confirm	
  the	
  Size	
  of	
  the	
  bag,	
  the	
  size	
  which	
  mentioned	
  in	
  mm	
  is	
  
very	
  small,	
  for	
  ex:-­‐	
  line	
  item#	
  2:	
  41mm	
  x	
  28mm	
  would	
  be	
  4.1cm	
  x	
  2.8cm	
  only	
  

	
  
Please	
  refer	
  to	
  answer	
  under	
  question	
  14	
  	
  
	
  

	
  
27.  Regarding	
  the	
  written	
  confirmation	
  that	
  our	
  company	
  is	
  neither	
  suspended	
  by	
  the	
  

United	
   Nations	
   system	
   nor	
   debarred	
   by	
   the	
   World	
   Bank	
   Group.	
   Is	
   it	
   enough	
   a	
  
confirmation	
  of	
  V.2.	
  Bid	
  Submission	
  Form	
  from	
  our	
  side?	
  
	
  
Yes,	
  this	
  is	
  sufficient,	
  but	
  it	
  has	
  to	
  be	
  signed	
  
	
  

	
  
	
  
	
  


